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Counsel:

Patent Owner’s unopposed motion to withdraw Mr. Sitzman as backup counsel is granted. 

Patent Owner shall file an updated Mandatory Notice and Power of Attorney within 5 business days
of this Order.

Best regards,
Eric W. Hawthorne
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board

From: Krumplitsch, Susan <Susan.Krumplitsch@us.dlapiper.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 5:06 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Harwood, Melissa <Melissa.Harwood@us.dlapiper.com>; 334PGR@mcandrews-ip.com; Brad P.
Loren <BLoren@mcandrews-ip.com>; bmahon@mcandrews-ip.com; amenchaca@mcandrews-
ip.com; Gretkowski, Derek <Derek.Gretkowski@us.dlapiper.com>; Holland, Emma
<Emma.Holland@us.dlapiper.com>; Lineberry, Alice <alice.lineberry@us.dlapiper.com>
Subject: PGR2023-00043, Intas Pharm. Ltd. v. Atossa Therapeutics, Inc. - Motion to Withdraw
Backup Counsel

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Honorable Board,

Patent Owner respectfully requests permission to file a motion to withdraw counsel in
PGR2023-00043. Specifically, Patent Owner seeks to withdraw Mr. Michael A. Sitzman as
backup counsel, as he has left the firm. Patent Owner has other backup counsel already listed
on its Mandatory Notices.

Petitioner does not oppose the motion.

Kind regards,

Susan Krumplitsch
PGR2023-00043
Ex. 3003
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